MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 9th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 04.08.2020 at 3:00 p.m. conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

 Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Chairman
 Shri E. Ravendiran, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board. 	Member
3. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Technical Advisor, MIDC.	Member
 Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member Sr. Scientist, NEERI. 	Member
 Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Member Convener
Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on lea	ave of absence was granted to them.
Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
 Shri V.M. Motgahre Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Invitee Member
 Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Invitee Member
 Dr. A.S. Supate, Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Invitee Member
4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee	ee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 11 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion					
		Booklet No. 11								
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000004719	ONGC Ltd., CIDCO LAND Nhava Supply Base RAIGAD	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for (i) Receipt & Storage of Petroleum Products, (ii) Warehouse Facility for supply of essential material to Offshore, and (iii) Synthetic Oil/ Water Base Mud Plant and amalgamation.					
					Committee also noted that the case was discussed in CAC and it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation before CAC along with manufacturing activities/ technology, water consumption, effluent generation and details of treatment applied.					
					Committee further noted that industry has failed to submit copy of presentation along with manufacturing activities/ technology, water consumption, effluent generation and details of treatment applied. Also, not submitted copy of various statutory permissions obtained like, EC, CRZ Clearance, NOC from Maritime Board etc.					
					In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal for non- submission of copy of presentation along with manufacturing activities/ technology, water consumption, effluent generation and details of treatment applied, copy of various statutory permissions obtained like, EC, CRZ Clearance, NOC from Maritime Board etc.					
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000025816	Pride Soft City, Charoli Khed	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to	Up to 30.04.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part) for 9 Buildings of Township project "Pride Soft City".					

 manure in their own garden/plantation. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent to operate condition.
--

3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000029375	Evita Construction Pvt. Ltd., Plot bearing survey number-193 to 197,198/1,198/2,1 99 to 214,218 to 221,224 to 232,241,242, 245 to 250,253to 255,262 to 265,268,269,532,5 34, At Village Dharumbre, Tal- Maval,Dist-Pune	Refused Re-validation of Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Re- validation of Consent to Establish for Integrated Township Development project on total plot area of 4,61,244 M ² for total construction BUA of 2,86,221 M ² Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC on 12/12/2017 and it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for revalidation of Consent to Establish with stop work order as the PP has failed to revalidate the EC. Committee further noted that PP has submitted its reply of SCN stating that they have applied to the SEIAA in the 87th meeting held on 10 to 12th August, 2015 had taken decision to re- validate EC for further period of 7 years subject to submission of updated form 1, form 1A, consolidate statement & six monthly compliance report of the earlier EC granted to the project. Also noted the PP's say that have submitted the required documents on 16/09/2015 and again submitted request letter to the Env. Dept. on 12/01/2018. Also noted the SRO's e-mail dtd. 29/04/2019 stating that during the site visit on 26/04/2019, open plot was observed and no construction activity is started yet. Committee also noted that the case was again discussed in CAC dated 22/10/2019 and was decided to keep the case in abeyance as the PP has failed to submit copy of EC along with Project details & land ownership documents. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal for grant of re-validation of Consent to Establish.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000025831	Flagship Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., CTS No.120 to 125, 154 to 171	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to	31.08.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate (Part) on total plot area 5,94,675 M ² for construction BUA 4,04,374.48 M ² out of total construction BUA 14,02,149.29 M ²

		Operate	
Hin	d 173 ,Village- njewadi ,Tal- Ishi, Dist-Pune	Operate (Part)	Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC dated 12/06/2019 and was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC along with project details, current status of the project, source of water & permission obtained, drainage permission, design detail of STP & OWC, copy of statutory permission obtained like IOD, CC, OC, EC.
			Committee further noted that PP has submitted project details, current status of the project, source of water & permission obtained, design detail of STP & OWC, copy of statutory permission obtained like IOD, CC, OC, EC.
			In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part) for (i) Bldg Nos. T7, T8, T9, T10 & T11 (BUA- 1,41,373.38 M ²), (ii) Bldg Nos. B1, B2, B3, B7, B8 & New Office building (BUA- 1,29,277.27 M ²) & (iii) Tower Nos. 5, 6, 12, 13 & 14 (BUA-1,33,723.83 M ²) on total plot area 5,94,675 M ² for construction BUA 4,04,374.48 M ² out of total construction BUA 14,02,149.29 M ² by imposing following conditions;
			 PP shall operate STP so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/l. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as
			 manure in their own garden/ plantation. 4. PP shall extend existing BG towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent to operate condition. 5. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the

				Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Operate fees, if any.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000030343	Omkar Realtors & Developers Pvt. Ltd.	DEFERRED/ NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part)	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate (Part) for Rehab Buildings on total plot area 37,674.29 M ² for construction BUA of 64,305.34 M ² out of total construction BUA of 2,80,136.93 M ² Committee also noted that the case was discussed earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for refusal due to non-operation of STP & OWC. Committee further noted that PP in its reply stated that due to load constrain/ lesser load, STP & OWC were not operated which are now made operational. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC along with SRO's verification report about operational status of STP & OWC.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041680	Ultra Space Developer Pvt. Ltd., At CTS No. 5530A, 5530/A-I to 3 of Village Kolekalyan, Santacruz, Mumbai Maharashtra Village Kolekalyan, Santacruz, Mumbai	Refused 1 st Consent to operate	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate for residential cum commercial project on Total Plot Area 9,874 M ² and construction BUA of 83,416.54 M ² (Out of total construction BUA of 94,311.48 M ²). It was also noted that the case was discussed & approved in CAC meeting dated 27.03.2018; however consent was not issued due to non-submission of Certificate from Architect regarding completion of construction BUA for which they have applied for 1 st Consent to Operate, details of installation of online monitoring system for the parameters flow, BOD, TSS at the outlet of Centralized STP & non-payment of additional requisite consent fee.

		Maharashtra Andheri		Committee further noted that Board office has taken repeated follow up for submission of above details along with additional consent fees; however, PP has not submitted any say/compliance report after issuance of SCN for refusal of 1 st consent to operate as a last opportunity. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal for 1 st consent to operate due to above lapses.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000017349	IGate Global Solutions Ltd., Plot No IT3, IT4, TTC Industrial Area, Off Thane Belapur Road,Airoli, Navi Mumbai 400708 Plot No IT3, IT4, TTC Industrial Area, Off Thane Belapur Road,Airoli, Navi Mumbai 400708 Thane	Refused 1 st Consent to operate (Part-II)	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-II) for IT/ITES project on Total Plot Area of 1,45,154.41 M ² and construction BUA of 25,936 M ² out of total construction BUA of 28,284.15 M ^{2.} It was also noted that this case was discussed & approved in CAC meeting dated 09.07.2018; however, consent was not issued due to non-submission of Certificate from Architect regarding completion of construction of BUA for which they have applied for 1 st Consent to Operate (part-II), verification report from concerned SRO regarding provision of online monitoring system & CA Certificate as on date and accordingly submission of additional consent fee. Committee further noted that Board office has taken repeated follow up for submission of above details along with additional consent fees. However, PP has not submitted any say/compliance report after issuance of SCN for refusal for 1 st consent to operate (Part-II) as a last opportunity. In view of above, it was decided to issue the final refusal for 1 st consent to operate (Part-II) due to above lapses.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079578	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited, 234/482	DEFERRED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion of Mumbai Refinery-I for mfg. of Light distillate (LPG,LAN,HAN, reg Gasoline, Premium Gasoline)- 547.8 TMT/A, Middle distillate (ATF, SKO, HSD,

		Mumbai Refinery, East of B. D. Patil Marg Kurla			 LDO)- 829 TMT/A, Lube oil base Stock – 119 TMT/A, Other Heavy Products including Refinery Fuel Loss (IFO, Asphlat, CBSE, Fuel + Loss)- 67 TMT/A and Sulphur– 35 TMT/A and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate. Committee further noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation before CAC along with status of plant erection and measures adopted to reduce/control VOC emission. Committee further noted that industry has requested to defer review of their application for time being up to December 2020 due to delay in mechanical work completion of their Project on account to COVID-19 followed by lockdown. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance (Awaited) till mechanical work completion of the expansion Project.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082199	Birla Carbon India Private Limited (Unit-Patalganga), Village: Lohop/Talwali Khalapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning of the Project or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Ozone treatment to exiting product Carbon black. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and it was decided to issue SCN for refusal as the industry has not obtained EC for proposed changes in manufacturing process. Committee further noted the PP's reply to SCN stating that their application for extension of validity of EC for mfg. of Carbon Black - 1,20,000 TPA for further 3 years was discussed in EAC meeting held on 25/02/2020 and it is approved in principle. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Ozone treatment to existing product Carbon Black by imposing the following conditions;

					 Industry shall not take effective steps till obtaining amendment in EC for inclusion of Ozone treatment process on Carbon Black. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085051	INDUSTRIAL MINERALS & CHEMICAL CO. PVT. LTD. "IMCC IT Park", Plot No.23, 23 (PT.) 24 & 24(PT) Plot No.23, 23 (PT.) 24 & 24(PT), TTC Industrial Area, MIDC Mahape, Dist Thane, Maharashtra Thane	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of the Project or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Commercial project for development of IT park building having Total Plot Area of 1,92,320 M ² and Construction Built up Area of 65,033.75 M ² Committee also noted that the case was discussed in the CAC dated 15/05/2020 and issued SCN for refusal of C to E for non- submission of ESZ NOC of Thane Creek Flamingo Sanctuary. Also noted the PP's reply stating that, the location of their project does not fall under any of the villages mentioned therein proposed SEZ and the concerned Govt officials expressed their difficulty to grant them NOC for Thane Creek Flamingo Sanctuary as the ESZ is in draft stage and yet to be notified by the Govt. Committee further noted that, recently Board has granted Consent to CIDCO for Navi Mumbai International Airport as the location does not fall under any of the villages mentioned therein. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed Commercial project for development of IT park building having Total Plot Area of 1,92,320 M ² and Construction Built up Area of 65,033.75 M ² by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall provide STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling

11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087841	HENKEL ADHESIVE TECHNOLOGIES INDIA PVT. LTD., Plot No. D-4/2 MIDC Kurkumbh Daund	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of the Project or 5 year whichever is earlier	 tower make up, fire-fighting etc with water metering system and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to local body sewer line. 3. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility/for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall obtain NOC from competent authority with reference to Thane creek flamingo sanctuary prior to commencement of the project and submit copy of the same to the Board office. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions. Consent may be issued only after submission of additional consent fees if any. CAC also directed that, as a policy, cases of consent to establish, where a NOC from Thane Creek Flamingo Sanctuary is required will be granted subject to no activity being taken up before NOC is obtained Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for mfg. of Synthetic Organic Chemical products. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was keep the in abeyance and call the PP for presentation on proposed treatment scheme and its impact on CEPT Kurkumbh. Committee further noted that industry has applied for EC for proposed products on separate plot no. D-4/2, MIDC Kurkumbh whereas submitted application for grant of Consent to Establish as expansion of existing adjacent unit at plot no. D-4/1.
----	---------------------------------	--	-------------------------------------	--	--

					 Committee has not agreed to the amalgamation of consents and merger of effluent treatment streams of Plot No. D-4/2 with existing Plot No. D-4/1. Considering the treated effluent disposal issues at MIDC Kurkumbh, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for mfg. of Synthetic Organic Chemical products on plot no. D-4/2, MIDC Kurkumbh by imposing EC, ZLD and following conditions; Industry shall not take any effective steps towards establishment till EC is obtained. Industry shall provide separate ETP & STP for the treatment of industrial effluent & domestic effluent so as to achieve Consented standards. The standalone activity at Plot No. D-4/2 should achieve ZLD with no land Discharge Or application. Industry shall make provision for 100% recycle/ reuse of treated trade effluent into process and for Secondary purposes such as cooling tower make up, air-conditioning, fire-fighting, etc. so as to achieve ZLD. Industry shall recycle/ reuse treated sewage for utility purposes to the maximum extent and apply remaining on land for gardening. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of EC & Consent to Establish conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089443	Aurangabad Industrial Township Limited - Common Effluent Treatment Plant (CETP) Sector 9, Plot No. 1 Auric Shendra	APPROVED Renewal of consent	Up to 31.12.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for operation of 3.0 MLD capacity CETP. It was also noted that the case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & was deferred due to non-stabilization of CETP, non- provision of online monitoring system at inlet & outlet of CETP and non-provision of treated effluent carrying pipe line network back to the industries including disposal arrangements.

					Committee noted that effluent generation is minimal and the CETP is under stabilization. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent. Consent shall be issued after clarity on disposal of treated effluent during the situation to full-fledged operation of CETP.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087854	Praj Matrix R & D Center (Division Of Praj Industries Ltd), Gat. No.402/403/1098 Urawade Mulshi	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for mfg of Distillery Performance/ Sugar Process Enhancer; Consent to Establish/ Operate for for R & D Pilot Plant (Bio-gas) and amalgamatio n	31.08.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for mfg of Distillery Performance/Sugar Process Enhancer; grant of Consent to Establish and Operate (application UAN No. 000090152) for R & D Pilot Plant (Bio- gas) and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal for non-compliances such as poor operation & maintenance of ETP, not obtaining CGWA NOC as per Consent to Establish condition, starting production activity without consent obtaining 1 st Operate and starting installation of Bio-gas R&D Centre without permission. Committee further noted the PP's reply to SCN, stating that they are in the process of replacement of all corroded pipeline & parts of ETP to new UPVC Piping & parts. Also submitted that they are not using the ground water. For proposed activity no additional effluent will be generated. They have taken trial batches after obtaining Consent to Establish and not commercial production. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for mfg of Distillery Performance/ Sugar Process Enhancer; grant of Consent to Establish/ Operate (application UAN No. 0000090152) for R & D Pilot Plant (Bio-gas) and amalgamation with existing Consent under "Orange" category by imposing the following conditions;

					 Industry shall not use ground water and submit the undertaking in this regard within 15 days. Industry shall replace all corroded pipelines & parts of ETP & STP within 30 day.
					 Industry shall operate and maintain ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards. Industry shall recycle treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, firefighting purpose, for utility purposes to the maximum extent and remaining shall be applied on land for gardening purposes within premise. Industry shall submit proposal to upgrade existing ETP to achieve BOD standards 30 mg/l within 30 days and commission the same within 3 months period. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091935	Joyville Shapoorji Housing Pvt Ltd., "Joyville Hinjewadi Plot-2 (Group Housing project),	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of the Project or 5 year whichever is	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Group Housing project having Total plot area of 37,832.47 M ² and Total construction BUA 1,62,859.42 M ²
		Sr.No. 98/1(p), 98/2, 99/1, 99/2(p), 99/3(p), 99/4(p), 101/2(p) & 101/3		earlier	Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC and proposed to provide STP, Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility.
		At Village. Mann, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune-411057.			Committee further noted the SRO-Pune-II mail confirming that the PP has obtained Consent to Establish for RMC Unit. During visit, Field Officer could not identified the demarcation of plot No.1 and 2. However, after issuance of Warning Notice, PP has clarified that the existing captive RMC unit is situated in Plot No.
					1 for which they have obtained Consent to Establish and ha

					 applied for Consent to Operate for said RMC plant, to be used for captive purpose for plot No. 1 activities. PP has started excavation work of temporary storm water drains within their plot No. 2. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed Group Housing project having Total plot area of 37,832.47 M² and Total construction BUA 1,62,859.42 M² by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to local body sewer line. 3. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092177	M/s. Laxmi Organic Industries Ltd., Plot no.G-60 MIDC Lote Parshuram Industrial area, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for mfg. of Synthetic Organic Chemicals for Specialty Intermediates and inorganic products. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal for non-submission of ZLD proposal as per EC condition and non-submission of product wise effluent characteristic/ pollution load.
					Committee further noted the PP's reply to SCN, stating that they have been allowed to discharge 500 CMD treated trade effluent

					 into CETP as per EC condition, but inadvertently, it is mentioned in General conditions at Sr. No. 1 to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge; for which they have requested SEAC/SEIAA to grant amendment in the EC obtained. It was decided to grant consent to establish with BG condition. Consent will be issued after revised treatment scheme is submitted and discharge to CETP is minimized to the extent possible.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092070	M/s. Eon Hinjewadi Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., Sr. 19(p), 20/1 to 20/6/1, 20/7 to 20/9(p), P4 Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, Phase-1, Opp. HP Petrol pump, Hijewadi, Pune- 411057.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31/05/2025	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent Five-star category Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding & Swimming pool (without Laundry activity) with 153 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 23,266 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 19,036.93 M². Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP, organic waste digester followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for Five-star category Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding & Swimming pool (without Laundry activity) with 153 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 23,266 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 19,036.93 M² by imposing following conditions. PP shall operate STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/l. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation.

					 4. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent may be issued only after submission of additional consent fees if any.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092391	Hotel by M/s. BramhaCorp Limited (5 Star Hotel with Boarding and Lodging, Swimming Pool and Laundry, CTS No. 211,212, Medha Road, Mahabaleshwar, Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31/05/2023	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for Five-star category Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 126 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 1,05,820 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 16,000 M² Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP, organic waste digester followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for Five-star category Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 126 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 1,05,820 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 16,000 M² Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP, organic waste digester followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for Five-star category Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 126 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 1,05,820 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 16,000 M² by imposing following conditions. PP shall operate STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/l. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent may be issued only after submission of additional consent fees if any.

18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092172	GHATGE PATIL INDUSTRIES LTD., 362/A, 365/A, 4 B UCHAGAON KARVEER	APPROVED Consent to Establish for modernizatio n in existing melting process without increase in production quantity	UP TO CoU or five years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for modernization of existing melting process i.e. installation of 3 Nos of induction furnaces by replacing existing 3 Nos of cupola furnaces & 4 Nos. old type induction furnaces without increase in existing consented production quantity. It was also noted that PP has provided ETP, STP to treat the trade & domestic effluent generated from existing unit, provided adequate air pollution control system and obtained renewal of consent for existing activity. In view of above, it was decided to consider consent to establish for modernization of existing melting process i.e. installation of 3 Nos of induction furnaces by replacing existing 3 Nos of cupola furnaces & 4 Nos. old type induction furnaces without increase in existing consented production quantity by imposing following conditions. PP shall obtain amendment in Environment Clearance for proposed modernization. PP shall provide adequate air pollution control system i.e. fume extraction system followed by bag filter to proposed 3 Nos of induction furnaces. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of the consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092816	LOKNETE SUNDERRAOJI SOLANKE SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD., 176 AT.	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 5000 TCD sugar and 22 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP of capacity 600 CMD and provided ESP to 120 TPH capacity Boiler. JVS results are within consented limit.

20	MPCB-	SUNDERNAGAR, TQ. DHARUR, DIST. BEED DHARUR Baramati Agro Ltd	APPROVED	31.08.2021	 In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 5000 TCD sugar and 22 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Bank Guarantee of Rs. 17.50 Lacks, Rs. 8.0 Lacks & Rs. 4.0 Lacks obtained towards operation & maintenance for Effluent & APCs shall be return to the industry. Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of
20	CONSENT- 0000093230	(Renewal of Consent to Operate 260 KLPD Ethanol Unit), 96 Shetphalgadhe Indapur	Renewal		 Committee finite findustry has applied for reflewal of consent for Ethanol plant of 260 KLPD i.e manufacturing Ethanol by using RS & SDS only. Committee also noted that Industry has also obtained Consent for 160 KLPD Molasses base distillery which is valid up to 31.08.2020. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing Ethanol 260 KLPD by using RS & SDS only, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093317	Bhairavnath sugar works Itd. Shivajinagar, Sonari, Gut no.68 Shivajinagar Paranda	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of 3500 TCD sugar & Co-generation 14.5 MW. Committee also noted that industry have provided ETP of capacity 350 CMD and Wet scrubber to 50 TPH Boiler & ESP to 60 TPH Boiler as APC. Also provided condensate polishing unit. In view of above, it was decided to grant of renewal of consent for 3500 TCD sugar & Co-generation 14.5 MW, by extending

					existing BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093604	Bhairavnath Sugar Works Ltd. (Distillery Division) Gut No.S- 68/62/63/65/66 & 69 Shivajinagar (Sonari). Paranda	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2021	 Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 30 LKPD Molasses based distillery. Committee also noted the provision made for the treatment of spent wash as Bio-digester followed by multiple effective evaporators followed by Bio-composting on Composting yard. Provided 30 days capacity impervious storage lagoon. Also provided wet scrubber as APC system to 40 TPH boiler. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of 30 LKPD Molasses based Distillery, subject to verification of submission of BG by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend BG of Rs.5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093063	Bhaurao Chavan Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 25,26,27,28,29,30, 31,32,33,34,63,66, 67,68,69,74,75,76, 77,78,191,201,203 ,204,205,285,,288, 289,290,305 Laxminagar, Degaon , Yelegaon Ardhapur	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	 Committee noted that industry has applied for 4000 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted provision of 400 CMD capacity ETP for the treatment of effluent and wet scrubber as an APC to 72 TPH Boiler with stack of height 50 meters. JVS results are exceeding consented standards. It was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4000 TCD Sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 20 lakh towards O & M of pollution control and compliance of consent conditions.

					2. Industry shall submit upgradation plan of pollution control systems within one month.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093458	Ashok Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited, Ashoknagar (Distillery) 162,172,157, P Ashoknagar Shrirampur	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2021	 Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses-based Distillery. Committee also noted that the Distillery unit takes steam from the sugar unit. Also, for the treatment of spent wash, unit has provided Reboiler fallowed by Bio-composting on 12 Acre of land (Bridge on edge). Provided 30 day and 5 days capacity impervious lagoon for the storage of spent wash. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses-based Distillery, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091683	Dinshaws Dairy Foods Pvt Ltd., K41 5 Star Area MIDC Butibori Hingha	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.03.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for production of Ice cream & Frozen Desert– 6000 KL/M, Skimmed Milk Powder- 600 MT/M, Milk- 9000 MT/M and Milk product -2400 MT/M. Committee also noted that, earlier PP has obtained consent for the same product. PP has provided ETP and STP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated effluent is disposed to CETP and treated sewage is used on land for gardening. PP has provided dust collector and Bag Filters to coal fired boiler and stacks to DG Sets. It was decided to grant renewal of consent for production of Ice cream & Frozen Desert– 6000 KL/M, Skimmed Milk Powder-

					 600 MT/M, Milk- 9000 MT/M and Milk product -2400 MT/M by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit the EPR and comply with the Plastic Rules . 2. By imposing BG of Rs.2 Lakh and BR towards increase in CI without obtaining permission from the Board. 3. PP shall submit action plan towards upgradation of ETP to control COD parameter within one month. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees from PP, if any.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092617	Morarjee Textiles Ltd., Plot no. G1 & G2 Butibori Industrial Area Hingna	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.12.2020	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Processed cotton Fabrics- 353.3 MT/M and Grey Cotton Yarn -331 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has provided 2 nos of ETP's and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated effluent is disposed to CETP and treated sewage is used on land for gardening. Analysis results of JVS collected at the ETP out let exceeding the consented limits. PP has provided dust collector and bag filters to coal fired boiler and stacks to FO fired boiler and DG Sets. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for short period of six month for manufacturing of Processed cotton Fabrics- 353.3 MT/M and Grey Cotton Yarn -331 MT/M by imposing following condition; PP shall submit the action plan with time bound program within a month for Removal of old ETP, Revamping of MEE plant and Up gradation of APCS system. Also, decided not to consider the request of PP to waive condition of Rs. 10 Lakh BG forfeiture of.

27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094324	Karmayogi Kundalikrao Ramrao Jagtap Patil Kukadi Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 95,97,98,102 Pimpalgaon Pisa Shrigonda	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	 Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for Sugar-5500 TCD & Co-gen 27 MW Committee also noted that Industry was not in operation during last season due to non-availability of sugar cane. Also noted the provision of ETP of 610 CMD for the treatment of effluent. And APCS in the form of wet scrubber & common stack of ht. 65 mtr.to 40 TPH Boiler (2 nos) and ESP to 87 TPH Boiler. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for Sugar-5500 TCD & Co-gen 27 MW, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 15 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093161	Ashok Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited, 165,172,157 P Ashoknagar Shrirampur	APPROVED Renewal	31.12.2020	 Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for Sugar- 2500 TCD & 15 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that, Industry has provided ETP and JVS results are exceeding consented standards. Also exceeded the crushing capacity. industry has 5 nos of Boiler (15 TPH-2 nos, 25 TPH-2 nos & 80 TPH-1 no). Wet scrubber provided to Boiler NO.2,3,4 & ESP to Co-gen Boiler (80 TPH). Not submitted BG of Rs. 20 lakh as per previous consent. It was decided to grant short renewal of consent for 2500 TCD capacity sugar unit & 15 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: By forfeiting the BG towards Rs 10 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount. BG to be encash after its submission.

	Review Iter	n		 Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board, towards increase in sugar cane crushing capacity without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakhs towards submission of the same. Industry shall submit fresh BG of Rs. 20 lakh towards O & M of pollution control and compliance. Industry shall submit upgradation plan of pollution control systems within one month. Consent shall be issued only after submission of upgradation plan and BGs.
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059072	Johnson Matthey Chemicals India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 6A, MIDC Taloja, Panvel	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent	 Committee noted that industry has applied for reviewing earlier CAC decision and grant amendment in Consent for increase in production quantity of Metal Nickel Catalyst and active nickel on various support viz. hydrogenated amine or other organic from 105 MT/A to 125 MT/A, to place Nickel Sulphate (as Nickel) (Spent nickel catalyst as a raw material) & Recovered oil & fat in product list, increase generation quantity of Haz. Waste Paste/ Powder containing precious metal and hydroxide of Fe, Ni & Cu from 20 MT/A to 40 MT/A, and allow discharge of treated effluent at the CETP Outlet. It was decided not to consider proposed amendment and industry shall submit afresh application for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed capacity expansion.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000065450	PRL Developers Pvt. Ltd. "Piramal Revanta", C.T.S. No. 491A/5 and	DEFERRED	 Committee noted that as per earlier CAC decision, Consent to Establish was issued for Residential construction project "Piramal Revanta" and SCN was issued for obtaining EC for

	491A/6 of Village	carrying out construction activity without obtaining Consent to
	Nahur, Mulund,	Establish.
	Mumbai.	
		PP has submitted its reply to SCN that they have constructed Wing A and wing B up to 5th and 3rd Level respectively to the extent of 10,742.19 M ² and as per Environment Department, GoM Circular dtd. 21/4/2016, construction project wherein project proponent has undertaken total construction below 20,000 M ² may not be considered as violation of EIA Notification of 2006.
		It was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC after revising Policy guidelines in the matter.
The meeting is e	ended with vote of thanks.	